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From: Kyle Lutz
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: MJ-15 signoff? 12482
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:17:18 AM


Container is a sealed, tamper evident container, resealable, child resistant packaging designed
or constructed to be significantly difficult for children to open. 


Kyle Lutz
High Tide Farms


On Fri, Feb 15, 2019 at 9:42 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


By the way, I won’t be back until Wednesday after 3pm today. Just fyi.


Jane


 


From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Kyle Lutz <kyle.lutz21@gmail.com>; Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: MJ-15 signoff? 12482


 


Kyle,


 


I hope you get this email and are able to respond to me before I leave (3pm).


 


Before a temp. approval can be approved, you stated on your packaging
section for each product that the containers meet the standards required as
per state regulations. Can you explain what you mean by that?


 


Thank you


Jane Sawyer


Occupational Licensing Examiner


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office


Approved at Feb. 2019 meeting
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		Approved 12482 MJ-15 High Tide Farms (adding CBD and Terpenes to current product).pdf

		Queue 11.18.20 MJ-15 High Tide Farms.pdf

		Current Approved Product

		Rosin Vape Juice CURRENT APPROVED.pdf



		Retailer Registration Approval Notice FINAL (2).pdf










Department of Commerce, 


Community, 


and Economic Development 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM


TO: Chair and Members of the Board


FROM: Randi Baker, Occupational Licensing 
Examiner


DATE:   March 12, 2021 


RE: 12482, High Tide Farms, LLC


HIGH TIDE FARMS, LLC, a Marijuana Concentrate Manufacturing Facility is requesting approval of its 
updated operating plan. See attached MJ-15 and Updated MJ-05


Summary of changes are outlined on page 2 of MJ-15 form.  The updated operating plan seems to be in 
accordance with what the board has approved before and in general. 







From: Kyle Lutz
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: MJ-15 Hemp program not current
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:57:28 PM


I talked with Joe over at the hemp licensing and we won’t be required to have a license as the product is
already endorsed in Alaska. This is what he wrote. 


Hi Kyle, 


A Registered Retailer is authorized to add, mix, or incorporate a processed industrial hemp product intended for
human or animal consumption into a non-hemp product. The hemp products offered for sale must carry a valid
endorsement. Since you are purchasing an already endorsed isolate and distillate from NuLyfe Labs, use their
Endorsement Approval and registration number. We will need to know the physical location where you intend
to mix the products. Please include a physical address or GPS points.


Kyle Lutz


On Mar 12, 2021, at 8:09 AM, Kyle Lutz <kyle.lutz21@gmail.com> wrote:


﻿I just emailed the industrial hemp staff and asked what they think. I’ll let you know as soon
as I get an answer. If we are required I will get the application out today. 


Kyle Lutz


On Mar 12, 2021, at 8:06 AM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


﻿
I would assume so, but if you’d like I can take the one you sent, add a staff comment
quoting your previous email and let MCB ask you if they had any questions.


Either way is fine with me, just let me know what you’d like to do.


Thanks,


Randi Baker
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.334.0892
Cell: 907.717.3640
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


Make sure to include your license number and DBA in the subject line of emails


ALCOHOL Deadline and CORRECTION Reminders:
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5/13/2021 at 4:00pm – LICENSEE DEADLINE for June 7, 2021 ABC Meeting.
Final corrections must be submitted by 4:00PM.
Anything submitted after that date and time is not guaranteed to make the
agenda.
 You must return all corrections at once. Piecemealed corrections are NOT
accepted.
Appendices for applications are not accepted.


MARIJUANA Deadline and CORRECTION Reminders:


5/14/2021 at 4:00pm – LICENSEE DEADINE for June 8, 9 2021 MCB Meeting.
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


Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or
interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and
regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may
have changed any guidance provided in this communication.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the
intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies
from your computer.


 
From: Kyle Lutz <kyle.lutz21@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 7:51 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: MJ-15 Hemp program not current
 
Does High Tide Farms need to have one also? I figured since our Laughing Salmon
store is the one selling it High Tide Farms doesnt need one as its already all endorsed
through Nu Lyfe, LLC.
Kyle
 
On Fri, Mar 12, 2021 at 7:07 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


I need the one for High Tide Farms, LLC, please. The one you sent is for Laughing
Salmon.
 


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
regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that
may have changed any guidance provided in this communication.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited
from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not
the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and
all copies from your computer.


 


From: Kyle Lutz <kyle.lutz21@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 6:51 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: MJ-15 Hemp program not current
 
 


Kyle Lutz
 
 


On Mar 12, 2021, at 6:08 AM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


﻿


Good Morning Kyle:


 


During board prep/audit, it was discovered that your retailer
registration with the industrial hemp program is no longer listed as an
active registrant. See below for the active registrant list.
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http://plants.alaska.gov/hemp/pdf/resources/Alaska_Industrial_Hemp_Registrant_List.htm


 


I need verification of active retailer registration from the Alaska
Industrial hemp program for your agenda tab.


Please sent me a new one no later than 03/17/2021 at 4pm, or I will
not be able to update your portfolio for MCB, and they may delegate,
deny  or table your application based on you not being an active
registrant.


 


If you have any questions, feel free to email or call.


 


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


5/13/2021 at 4:00pm – LICENSEE DEADLINE for June 7, 2021
ABC Meeting.
Final corrections must be submitted by 4:00PM.
Anything submitted after that date and time is not guaranteed
to make the agenda.
 You must return all corrections at once. Piecemealed
corrections are NOT accepted.
Appendices for applications are not accepted.
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MARIJUANA Deadline and CORRECTION Reminders:


5/14/2021 at 4:00pm – LICENSEE DEADINE for June 8, 9 2021
MCB Meeting.
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


Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal
opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance
concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or
undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any
guidance provided in this communication.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain
Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or
copying any information contained in this communication.


The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-
mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.


 


 
--
Kyle Lutz
(907)232-6298









